Google

Google LLC
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway

Mountain Vie
i

Date: September 15, 2020

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: A4RGD1YQ
(Original Grant date 9/1/2020)
Applicant: Google LLC

Dear Examiner,

The undersigned hereby requests a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: A4RGDI1YQ, originally granted on
9/1/2020.

1) Addition of SA (Stand Alone) support The power levels remain the same There are no hardware
changes, only software changes related to the addition of SA support. Additional details of the change
can be found in the Operational Description 1 exhibit

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Dominik Mente
Regulatory Compliance Program Manager

Google LLC

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043
T: 650-253-0000



